TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AGENDA PACKET

For the Meeting of Wednesday
June 18, 2014

7:00 P.M. Regular Meeting

District Office
1800 Willow Lake Road




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President — Mark Simon ¢ Vice-President — Chris Steele ¢ Director — Kevin Graves ¢ Director — Bill Pease ¢ Director — Marianne Wiesen

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

Wednesday June 18, 2014

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.

A.

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m.
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Roll Call

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)

During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction
which is not on the agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time that item is
before the Board for consideration. Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the
podium. There will be no dialog between the Board and the commenter. Any clarifying questions from the
Board must go through the Chair.

PRESENTATIONS

PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be
enacted by one motion.

DRAFT minutes of previous special meeting dated June 4, 2014

DRAFT minutes of previous regular meeting dated June 4 ,2014

Approve Register of District Invoices

Annual Audited Financial Statements for FY 2012-13

Approval of Second Amendment to Employment Contract between the Town of Discovery Bay and
the General Manager

Annual Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone #8 Appropriations Limit for FY 2014-15 — Adopt
and Approve Resolution No. 2014-12

arLONE

o

BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS

1. Consideration of Annual Fiscal Year 2014-15 and Fiscal Year 2015-16 Operating, Capital and
Revenue Budgets and Adoption of Resolution 2014-13

2. Approve Contract to Sierra Nevada Construction, Inc. for Slurry Seal of various recreational area
facilities

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY)

Town of Discovery Bay CSD Board of Directors
Meeting Agenda for June 18, 2014 - Pg.1


http://www.todb.ca.gov/

H. VEOLIA REPORT
1. Veolia Report for the month of April
2. Veolia Report for the month of May

l. MANAGER’S REPORTS = Discussion and Possible Action
1. Dog Park

J. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT — Discussion and Possible Action
1. National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) Permit Update

K. DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT

L. COMMITTEE UPDATES — Discussion and Possible Action

M. CORRESPONDENCE — Discussion and Possible Action
1. R - State Route 4 Bypass meeting minutes dated March 13, 2014
2. R - East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District meeting minutes dated May 5, 2014
3. R - Byron Municipal Advisory Council meeting minutes dated May 15, 2014

N. PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED

O. EUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

P. ADJOURNMENT
1. Adjourn to the next Regular meeting dated July 2, 2014 starting at 7:00 p.m. on 1800 Willow Lake
Road-Located behind the Delta Community Presbyterian Church.

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as
required by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act
(California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation
in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925)634-1131, during
regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.”

"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay CSD after distribution of the
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during
normal business hours."
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President — Mark Simon ¢ Vice-President — Chris Steele ¢ Director — Kevin Graves ¢ Director — Bill Pease ¢ Director — Marianne Wiesen

MINUTES OF A SPECIAL MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY CSD
Wednesday June 4, 2014

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
SPECIAL MEETING 6:30 P.M.

Website address: www.todb.ca.gov

SPECIAL MEETING AT 6:30 P.M.

A. ROLL CALL
Call business meeting to order — 6:31 p.m. by President Simon
Roll Call — All Present

B. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

C. OPEN SESSION DISCLOSURE OF CLOSED SESSION AGENDA
(Government Code Section 54957.7)
Legal Counsel Attebery — Closed session as identified on the Agenda.

D. CLOSED SESSION:
1. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR Government Code Section 54957.6
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager

E. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION; REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION
(Government Code Section 54957.1)
Legal Counsel Attebery — No reportable action coming out of Closed Session.

F. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 6:44 p.m. to the Regular Meeting on June 4, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. on 1800 Willow Lake
Road.

/lcmc — 06.10.14
http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President — Mark Simon ¢ Vice-President — Chris Steele ¢ Director — Kevin Graves ¢ Director — Bill Pease ¢ Director — Marianne Wiesen

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY

Wednesday June 4, 2014

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.

1800 Willow Lake Road, Discovery Bay, California
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.

A.

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Call business meeting to order — 7:00 p.m. by President Simon
Pledge of Allegiance — Led by Vice-President Steele

Roll Call — All Present

PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)
None

PRESENTATIONS

1. California Special District Association (CSDA) Presentation to the Town of Discovery Bay
Certificate of Excellence in Transparency as the District of Distinction Recognition

General Manager Howard — Provided details of item C-1. Awards presented to the Board from Megan

Hemming - California Special District Association, Erica Rodriquez-Langley - Assemblymember Jim Frazier,

Karyn Cornell - Supervisor Piepho, and Congressman Jerry McNerney.

AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION

1  Sheriff’s Office Report

Crime Prevention Specialist Fontenot — Provided the law enforcement report for the month of May. There
was discussion between the Crime Prevention Specialist, the General Manager, the Parks and Landscape
Manager, and the Board.

2. CHP Report

Officer Thomas — Provided an update of the services to the Town of Discovery Bay. There was discussion
between Officer Thomas and the Board.

3. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report

Chief Henderson — Provided the East Contra Costa Fire Protection District report and the details for the
month of May. There was discussion between Chief Henderson and the Board.

4. Supervisor Mary Piepho, District Ill Report

Field Representative Cornell - Provided an update of several projects surrounding Discovery Bay. There
was discussion between the Field Representative and the Board.

COMMITTEE/LIAISON REPORTS

1. Trans-Plan Report — No Report

2. County Planning Commission Report — No Report

3. Code Enforcement Report — Director Wiesen provided a report and the details of the Code Enforcement
meeting dated May 29, 2014.

4.  Special Districts Report** — No Report

**These meetings are held Quarterly

Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors
Meeting Minutes for June 4, 2014 - Pg.1
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CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be

enacted by one motion.

1. DRAFT minutes of previous special meeting dated May 7, 2014

2.  DRAFT minutes of previous regular meeting dated May 7, 2014

3. Approve Register of District Invoices

4. Approve and Adopt Resolution No. 2014-10 Ordering Even-Year Board of Directors Election;
Consolidation of Elections; and Specifications of the Election Order

5.  Approve and Accept the contract work performed by Zim Industries., for the construction and
installation of Water Production Well No. 7 and direct Staff to record “Notice of Completion” with the
Contra Costa County Recorder’s Office

6. Resolution No. 2014-11 encouraging Discovery Bay residents to voluntarily reduce water consumption
by 20%.

Motion by: Director Graves to approve the Consent Calendar

Second by: Director Pease

Vote: Motion Carried — AYES: 5, NOES: 0

BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS

1. Fiscal Year 2014-15 and Fiscal Year 2015-16 Preliminary DRAFT Operating, Capital and Revenue
Budgets

General Manager Howard — Provided the details of item G-1. There was discussion between the General

Manager and the Board. Erica Rodriquez-Langley with Assembly Member Jim Frazier’s office will be providing a

letter of support for the Grant application.

2.  Award of Contract for the Well 7 Pump Station Project

General Manager Howard — Provided details of item G-2.

Motion by: Director Graves to award bid in the amount of $635,400.00 to Conco West, Inc. for the construction

and installation of Water Production Well No. 7 pumps and authorize the General Manager to approve contract

change orders up to 5% of the contract amount; and authorize the General Manager to execute all contract

documents.

Second by: Director Pease

Vote: Motion Carried — AYES: 5, NOES: 0

3. Environmental Impact Report for the Bay Delta Conservation Plan BDCP

General Manager Howard — Provided the details of item G-3. Legal Counsel Attebery provided additional

details of item G-3. There was discussion between the General Manager, Legal Counsel, and the Board.

Motion by: Director Pease to direct staff to transmit the letter - Comments on the Draft Bay Delta

Conservation Plan and Bay Delta Conservation Plan Draft Environmental Impact Report/ Environmental

Impact Statement.

Second by: Director Graves

Vote: Motion Carried — AYES: 5, NOES: 0

4. Consideration of Changes to the Bylaws of the California Special District Association

General Manager Howard — Provided the details of item G-4.

Motion by: Director Pease to approve the proposed Bylaw changes and authorize the General Manager to

sign the ballot for the California Special District Association.

Second by: Director Graves

Vote: Motion Carried — AYES: 5, NOES: 0

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY (NO ACTION NECESSARY)

PRESIDENT REPORT AND DIRECTORS’ COMMENTS

Vice-President Steele — Provided a report and the details of the Byron Union School District meeting dated
May 29, 2014.

Director Graves — Provided a report of the East Contra Costa County Fire Protection District meeting dated
June 2, 2014.

Director Wiesen — Provided a report and the details of the P6 meeting dated May 14, 2014.

MANAGER’S REPORT

1. Update on Parks and Landscaping Facilities — Discussion (No Written Report)

General Manager Howard — Provided details of item J-1.

Parks and Landscape Manager Perez — Provided additional details of item J-1. There was discussion
between the Parks and Landscape Manager, the General Manager, and the Board. There was one Public
Comment Speaker.
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GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

General Manager Howard — Provided the meeting date of the Regional Water Quality Control Board in
Sacramento, LAFCO will be conducting the adoption of the Municipal Services Review (MSR), also provided
details regarding the water pressure issues.

DISTRICT LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT
No report

COMMITTEE UPDATES — Discussion and Possible Action

CORRESPONDENCE — Discussion and Possible Action

1. R - Byron Municipal Advisory Committee Park Dedication Ad Hoc Committee meeting minutes dated
February 20, 2014

R - Byron Municipal Advisory Council meeting minutes dated March 20, 2014

R - Discovery Bay P6 Zone Citizen Advisory Committee meeting minutes dated April 9, 2014

R - East Contra Costa Fire Protection District April 2014 Operation Update meeting dated May 5, 2014
R - Letter from Supervisor Piepho regarding Board Order for plans of the 2014 Discovery Bay Asphalt
Rubber Cape Seal Project dated May 21, 2014

R - Letter from Supervisor Piepho regarding Highway 4 Traffic and Safety Concerns dated May 21,
2014

akrwn

o

PUBLIC RECORD REQUESTS RECEIVED

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
1. District Boundaries MSR - serve the region

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 8:41 p.m. to the next regular meeting dated June 18, 2014 starting at 7:00 p.m. on
1800 Willow Lake Road.

/lcmc — 06.05.14
http://www.todb.ca.gov/content/agenda-and-minutes/
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Town of Discovery Bay Meeting Date

“A Community Services District”

AGENDA REPORT June 18, 2014

Prepared By:  Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Sr. Accounts Clerk
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager

) e
LT P

Agenda Title

Approve Register of District Invoices

Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment

Executive Summary

District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment. Staff recommends
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested $ 255,569.40
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: Yes (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # See listing of invoices. Category: Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

Attachments

Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD 2013/2014
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 8 2013/2014
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Discovery Bay Lighting & Landscape District # 9 2013/2014

AGENDA ITEM: E-3



Cinderella
Stamp


Vendor Name
Administration

Boething Treeland Farms, Inc.
Boething Treeland Farms, Inc.

Brut Force Janitorial
Commercial Tree Care
Commercial Tree Care
Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc.
Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc.
Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc.
Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc.

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System

Water
American Retrofit Systems
American Retrofit Systems

Animal Damage Control
Big Dog Computer
Big Dog Computer
Big Dog Computer

Brentwood Ace Hardware

Brut Force Janitorial

Cintas

Cintas

County of Contra Costa Public Works Dept

Denalect Alarm Company

Double M Transport

Gemini Group L.L.C.

Golden State Flow Measurement, Inc
Herwit Engineering

Jw.
Jw.
Jw.
Jw.
Jw.
Jw.
Jw.
Jw.
Jw.
Jw.

Backhoe & Construction, Inc.
Backhoe & Construction, Inc.
Backhoe & Construction, Inc.
Backhoe & Construction, Inc.
Backhoe & Construction, Inc.
Backhoe & Construction, Inc.
Backhoe & Construction, Inc.
Backhoe & Construction, Inc.
Backhoe & Construction, Inc.
Backhoe & Construction, Inc.

Marilyn Slack

National Meter & Automation, Inc.
Office Depot

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company
Ricoh USA, Inc

SDRMA

Shred-It USA-Concord

us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.

Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System

Univar

Univar

Request for authorization to pay invoices (RFA)
For the Meeting on June 18, 2014
Town of Discovery Bay CSD
For Fiscal Year’s 7/13 - 6/14

Invoice Number

Description

TV256035
TV256115
6/2014
18081
18084
36039624
36039650.1
36039650.2
36039650.6
4246044555703473/514

1007
1011
1
BDC33023
BDC33026
BDC33031
808/053114
6/2014
185470343
185471060
917770
R7884
939
114-11963
1-041006
DB-NPP-6
2105
2106
2107
2108
2113
2115
2116
2120
2121
2122
3545 CATALINA WAY
$1052817.001
714672367001
#R52 457(B) 061514
5030810231
14961
9403707027
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
51618188
51618189

Plants (261)

Plants (261)

Janitorial Service June 2014 (Z57,261)
Tree Removal (261)

Remove Trees (257,261)
Maintenance May 2014 (235,257,261)
Tree Replacement (Z35)

Tree Removal (Z35)

Install Bark (ZPnR)

Landscape Reimb. (235,257,261)

Administration

Install Camera Cables Willow Lake
Air Conditioner Repair

Pest Control

Upgrade Server

Printer Set Up, Norton, New Email
Laptop Repair

Misc. Repair Items

Janitorial Service June 2014
Uniforms

Uniforms

Encroachment Permit

Qrtly Alarm Service

Transport of Tractor

Consumer Confidence Report/Water Quality Report
Water Meters

Newport Pointe Development
Replace Angle Meter Dolphin Ct
Water Leak Santa Cruz Ct
Water Leak Shell Ct

Water Leak Discovery Bay Blvd
Crack Sealer

Water Leak Marina Circle
Water Leak Willow Lake Ct
Water Leak Beaver Ct

New Service Beaver Ct

Water Leak Santa Cruz Ct
Closed Acct, Refund Overpayment
Meters

Office Supplies

457(B) 06/01/14-06/15/14
Photocopier May 2014

Medical Benefits July 2014
Shredding Service May 2014
Well 7 Print Job

Health Insurance

Travel & Meetings

Telephone General

Telecom Networking

Vehicle & Equipment Fuel
Automotive Supplies & Repairs
General Repairs

Info System Maintenance
Building Repairs

Computer Software

Office Supplies

Building Maintenance

Special Expense

Chemicals Delivered 05/14/14
Chemicals Delivered 05/14/14

Invoice Date

05/20/14
05/21/14
05/30/14
02/28/14
02/28/14
05/20/14
05/30/14
05/30/14
05/30/14
05/26/14

Sub-Total

05/22/14
06/06/14
05/27/14
04/22/14
05/29/14
06/09/14
05/31/14
05/30/14
05/27/14
06/03/14
05/13/14
06/02/14
06/02/14
05/30/14
05/22/14
06/02/14
05/21/14
05/21/14
05/21/14
05/21/14
05/29/14
06/02/14
06/02/14
06/03/14
06/03/14
06/03/14
06/10/14
05/22/14
05/23/14
06/15/14
05/20/14
06/04/14
05/29/14
05/26/14
05/26/14
05/26/14
05/26/14
05/26/14
05/26/14
05/26/14
05/26/14
05/26/14
05/26/14
05/26/14
05/26/14
05/26/14
05/26/14
05/14/14
05/14/13

Amount

$376.62
$297.95
$50.00
$720.00
$575.00
$7,589.79
$1,800.00
$1,200.00
$1,800.00
$34.90

$14,444.26

$150.00
$70.00
$150.00
$75.00
$78.48
$75.00
$17.08
$80.00
$14.45
$14.45
$568.79
$38.40
$300.00
$1,189.18
$4,159.13
$80.00
$1,183.30
$4,559.50
$2,872.30
$4,168.30
$790.70
$1,579.65
$3,511.50
$3,853.17
$5,330.55
$2,427.45
$43.60
$2,500.00
$21.45
$415.77
$106.68
$1,484.71
$23.97
$158.13
$2,289.58
$115.22
$501.58
$116.00
$518.00
$294.12
$45.56
$116.30
$101.39
$19.99
$1.17
$107.52
$38.93
$287.14
$344.57
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Univar

Univar

Upper Case Printing, Ink.
Veolia Water North America
Veolia Water North America
Verizon Wireless

Wastewater
American Retrofit Systems
American Retrofit Systems
American Retrofit Systems
American Retrofit Systems
Animal Damage Control
Big Dog Computer
Big Dog Computer
Big Dog Computer
Brut Force Janitorial
Cintas
Cintas
Comcast
Comcast
Denalect Alarm Company
Double M Transport
Gemini Group L.L.C.
Herwit Engineering
Office Depot
ReliaStar Life Insurance Company
Ricoh USA, Inc
SDRMA
Shred-It USA-Concord
Stantec Consulting Services Inc
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
Upper Case Printing, Ink.
Veolia Water North America
Veolia Water North America
Veolia Water North America
Verizon Wireless

Community Center

$J619686
5619688
8235
38189
38458
9725978493

1008
1009
1010
1011
1
BDC33023
BDC33026
BDC33031
6/2014
185470343
185471060
8155400350232938/614
8155400350232946/614
R7884
939
114-11963
DB-PNT-7
714672367001
#JR52 457(B) 061514
5030810231
14961
9403707027
794433
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
8235
38116
38189
38458
9725978493

Chemicals Delivered 05/22/14
Chemicals Delivered 05/22/14
Envelopes

Small R&M April 2014
Monthly O&M June 2014

Cell Phone Bill May 2014

Install Cable for Camera WWTP#2
Reconfigure Wiring

Rewire to Control P1 & P2
Air Conditioner Repair

Pest Control

Upgrade Server

Printer Set Up, Norton, New Email
Laptop Repair

Janitorial Service June 2014
Uniforms

Uniforms

Internet Service WWTP#1
Internet Service WWTP#2
Qrtly Alarm Service
Transport of Tractor
Consumer Confidence Report/Water Quality Report
Pantages Development
Office Supplies

457(B) 06/01/14-06/15/14
Photocopier May 2014
Medical Benefits July 2014
Shredding Service May 2014
RWD

Security Cameras

Health Insurance

Travel & Meetings
Telephone General
Telecom Networking
Vehicle & Equipment Fuel
Automotive Supplies & Repairs
Info System Maintenance
Building Repairs

Misc. Small Tools

Computer Software
Software

Office Supplies

Building Maintenance

Misc. Reimb.

Special Expense

Envelopes

Large R&M April 2014

Small R&M April 2014
Monthly O&M June 2014
Cell Phone Bill May 2014

Wastewater

Community Center

05/22/14 $295.34
05/22/14 $369.18
05/22/14 $47.30
05/23/14 $228.46
06/04/14 $39,493.70
05/26/14 $223.63
Water Sub-Total $87,643.03
05/23/14 $250.00
05/23/14 $300.00
06/03/14 $275.00
06/06/14 $105.00
05/27/14 $225.00
04/22/14 $112.50
05/29/14 $117.72
06/09/14 $112.50
05/30/14 $120.00
05/27/14 $21.68
06/03/14 $21.68
06/03/14 $115.50
06/03/14 $85.45
06/02/14 $57.60
06/02/14 $450.00
05/30/14 $1,783.77
06/02/14 $320.00
05/23/14 $32.18
06/15/14 $623.65
05/20/14 $160.02
06/04/14 $2,227.07
05/29/14 $35.95
05/27/14 $1,814.00
05/26/14 $80.88
05/26/14 $3,434.36
05/26/14 $212.38
05/26/14 $822.78
05/26/14 $174.00
05/26/14 $334.37
05/26/14 $395.64
05/26/14 $174.46
05/26/14 $384.70
05/26/14 $282.09
05/26/14 $30.00
05/26/14 $19.99
05/26/14 -$16.48
05/26/14 $86.29
05/26/14 -$377.23
05/26/14 $58.39
05/22/14 $70.94
05/21/14 $9,825.39
05/23/14 $3,267.95
06/04/14 $59,240.54
05/26/14 $335.45
Sub-Total $88,203.16
Sub-Total $0.00
Grand Total  $190,290.45
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Vendor Name

Big Dog Computer

Boething Treeland Farms, Inc.
Brut Force Janitorial

Brut Force Janitorial

Carol Brown

Cintas

Cintas

Cintas

Claudia Karell

County of Contra Costa Public Works Dept

Denise Dimock
Discovery Bay Disposal
Discovery Bay Disposal
Francine Ferguson
Future Stars 2000's, Inc.
Jackson Dourgarian

Kylie Dourgarian

Linda Vanderford

Melinda Esau

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc.
Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc.
Office Depot

ProPet Distributors, Inc.
Town Of Discovery Bay CSD
Town Of Discovery Bay CSD

us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.
us.

Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System
Bank Corporate Payment System

Verizon Wireless
Verizon Wireless
Watersavers Irrigation Inc.

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices (RFA)
For the Meeting on June 18, 2014
Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #38
For Fiscal Year’s 7/13 - 6/14

Invoice Number

Description

BDC33029
TV256115
6/2014
6A/2014
1
185470343
185471060
185471060
2751
917770
2455
17-0001966/053014
17-0013218/053014
2413
536524
1858
1861
2438
106
36039624
36039650.5
711697866001
101346
297
302
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
9725978493
9725978493
1454643-00

Community Center-Dropcam

Plants Cornell Park

Janitorial Service June 2014

Community Center-Janitorial Service June 2014
Community Center-Program Fees

Uniforms

Uniforms

Community Center-Uniforms

Community Center-Class Cancelation
Encroachment Permit

Community Center-Park Rental Cancelation
Com 2 Yd Bin Cornell Park

Community Center-Com 2 Yd Bin
Community Center-Class Cancelation
Community Center-Program Fees
Community Center-Cancelation Swim Team
Community Center-Cancelation Swim Team
Community Center-Class Cancelation
Community Center-Program Fees
Maintenance May 2014

Planting At Cornell Park

Community Center-Office Supplies

Dogipot Bags

Payroll Reimbursement March 2014

Payroll Reimbursement April 2014

Travel & Meetings

Telephone General

Vehicle & Equipment Fuel

Automotive Supplies & Repairs

Equipment Maintenance

Misc. Small Tools

Grounds Maintenance

Chemicals

Misc. Service & Supplies

Community Center-Earth Day

Community Center-Sponsored Events
Community Center-Advertising

Community Center-Telephone General
Community Center-General Repairs
Community Center-Software

Community Center-Misc. Service & Supplies
Cell Phone Bill May 2014

Community Center-Cell Phone Bill May 2014
Community Center-Irrigation Repairs

Invoice Date Amount
05/29/14 $297.61
05/21/14 $640.69
05/30/14 $365.00
05/30/14 $645.00
05/31/14 $252.00
05/27/14 $18.07
06/03/14 $18.07
06/03/14 $30.99
06/10/14 $50.00
05/13/14 $341.09
06/10/14 $22.50
05/30/14 $292.37
05/30/14 $292.37
06/10/14 $99.00
05/30/14 $315.20
06/10/14 $310.00
06/10/14 $310.00
06/10/14 $50.00
06/03/14 $417.40
05/20/14 $7,965.00
05/30/14 $210.00
05/14/14 $57.60
05/21/14 $851.16

05/29/14 $15,449.27
05/30/14 $14,630.57

05/26/14 $233.56
05/26/14 $96.11
05/26/14 $333.36
05/26/14 $158.58
05/26/14 $32.06
05/26/14 $8.42
05/26/14 $150.32
05/26/14 $29.46
05/26/14 -$150.00
05/26/14 $446.00
05/26/14 $206.90
05/26/14 $49.99
05/26/14 $198.72
05/26/14 $165.20
05/26/14 $310.96
05/26/14 $125.00
05/26/14 $109.82
05/26/14 $51.85
05/16/14 $326.07

Total $46,813.34
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Vendor Name

Big Dog Computer

Boething Treeland Farms, Inc.

Brut Force Janitorial

Cintas

Cintas

Hydropoint Data Systems, Inc.
Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc.

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc.

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc.

Odyssey Landscape Co, Inc.

ProPet Distributors, Inc.

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

Town of Discovery Bay CSD

U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
U.S. Bank Corporate Payment System
Verizon Wireless

Williams Sanitary Service

Request For Authorization To Pay Invoices (RFA)

For the Meeting on June 18, 2014

Town of Discovery Bay, D.Bay L&L Park #9 (Ravenswood)

For Fiscal Year’s 7/13 - 6/14

Invoice Number

Description

BDC33029
TV256036
6/2014
185470343
185471060
1028990/HR109898
36039624
36039650.3
36039650.4
36039650.7
101346
298
301
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
4246044555703473/514
9725978493
26426

Laptop Repair

Replacements Wilde Drive
Janitorial Service June 2014
Uniforms

Uniforms

Weathertrak Ravenswood
Maintenance May 2014
Replanting

Plants & Mulch

Planting At Ravenswood

Dogipot Bags

Payroll Reimbursement March 2014
Payroll Reimbursement April 2014
Travel & Meetings

Telephone General

Vehicle & Equipment Fuel

Cell Phone Bill May 2014
Ravenswood Toilet Rental

Invoice Date Amount
05/29/14 $226.65
05/20/14 $769.13
05/30/14 $25.00
05/27/14 $18.07
06/03/14 $18.07
04/15/14 $225.00
05/20/14 $2,900.73
05/30/14 $1,415.00
05/30/14 $1,800.00
05/30/14 $300.00
05/21/14 $186.84
05/29/14 $2,859.92
05/30/14 $6,721.02
05/26/14 $259.31
05/26/14 $102.07
05/26/14 $233.13
05/26/14 $109.82
06/02/14 $295.85

Total $18,465.61
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Town of Discovery Bay Meeting Date
“A Community Services District”

AGENDA REPORT June 18, 2014

Prepared By:  Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager - .
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager '

Agenda Title

Annual Audited Financial Statements for FY 2012-13

Recommended Action

Staff recommends that the Board approve and accept the FY 2012-13 Audited Financial Statements

Executive Summary

Pursuant to the requirements of California Government Code §26909(b), the Town of Discovery Bay CSD is required to
conduct an annual audit of its financial statements. Additionally, the audit must also be provided to the State of
California Controller’s Office and the Contra Costa County Auditor’s Office.

On June 11, 2014, Croce, Sanguinetti, and Vander Veen presented the DRAFT year-end audit for Fiscal Year 2012-13.
The draft audit contained the findings and results from the audited financial statements for the period July 1, 2012
through June 30, 2013.

At this time, it is appropriate to accept the findings of the FY 2012-13 Audited Financial Statements and direct Croce,
Sanguinetti, and Vander Veen to forward the final audit to the State Controller’s Office and the Contra Costa County
Auditor’s Office.

Fiscal Impact:

Amount Requested
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (If no, see attached fiscal analysis)
Prog/Fund # Category:

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

June 11, 2014 DRAFT Audit Presentation by Croce, Sanguinetti, and Vander Veen

Attachments

Final Audit 2012/2013

AGENDA ITEM: E-4
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CROCE, SANGUINETTI, & VANDER VEEN
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Town of Discovery Bay Community
Services District

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the
business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the
Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (District) as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2013, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

--. 3520 BROOKSIDE ROAD, SUITE 141 | STOCKTON, CA 95219 | (209)938-1010 | (209) $94-1250 FAX | CSVGPAS.COM ..-
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Discovery Bay
Community Services District as of June 30, 2013, and the respective changes in financial
position and, where applicable, cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America,

Other Matters

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 11 be presented to supplement the
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s
responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained
during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance,

Lroce, 3&%&5, ¢ Vander Ven, Ine.,

CROCE, SANGUINETTI, & VANDER VEEN, INC.
Certified Public Accountants

Stockton, California

June 13, 2014
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2013

This narrative overview and analysis of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services
District’s (District) financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013 has been provided
by the management of the District. The management’s discussion and analysis is intended to
serve as an introduction to the District’s financial statements which follow this section and s
recommended to be reviewed in conjunction with them.

Financial Highlights

e The District’s net position increased by $903,891 over the prior year, including a $70,868
increase in net position of governmental activities, and a $833,023 increase in net
position of business-type activities. The District’s net position is now $42,554,176.

o Total assets of the District were $57,679,745 with capital assets at $35,967,193 net of
accumulated depreciation, Cwrrent, non-current and other assets were $21,712,552,

e Total liabilities were $15,125,569 consisting of long-term liabilities of $14,242,632 and
other current liabilities of $882,937.

* Assets of the District exceeded liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by
$42,554,176 (net position). Of this amount, $20,736,983 (unrestricted net position) may
be used to meet the District’s ongoing obligations, and $21,817,193 is net investment in
capital assets.

e On the current financial resources basis, the District’s governmental fund expenditures
(including $793,663 in capital outlay expenditures) exceeded revenues by $936,155. The
ptoprietary fund revenues exceeded expenses by $833,023.

s At year-end, there was $1,090,856 in cash and investments to fund future governmental
activities, and $19,691,281 in cash and investinents to fund future business-type
activities.

Overview of the Financial Statements

The District’s financial statements are comprised of three components: government-wide financial
statements, fund financial statements and notes to financial statements including required
supplementary information.

Government-wide and fund financial statements present the results of operations for different
functions of the District as follows:

I. Government-wide financial statements provide both long-term and short-term
information about the District’s overall financial position in a manner similar to private-
sector business.

(Continued)

3
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2013

Overview of the Financial Statements (Continued)

The Statement of Net Position displays all of the District’s assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net position. The Statement of Activities provides
all current year revenues and expenses on an accrual basis of accounting regardless of
when cash is received or paid. These two government-wide statements report the District’s
net position and how they have changed during the fiscal year, Over time, increases or
decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of
the District is improving or weakening,

The government-wide financial statements separately present the District’s functions as
follows:

¢ Governmental activities include services financed mainly through property
taxes. The District’s general, lighting and landscaping and community center
services comprise its governmental activities,

* Business-type activities include services financed, in whole or in part, by fees
paid by those who directly benefit from the service. The District’s business-type
activities include providing water and wastewater services to the residents of the
District.

2. Fund financial statements focus on the individual functions of the District, and report
the District’s operations in more detail than the government-wide statements. A fund is a
grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. Fund accounting is used by state and
local governments to control their resources that are legally restricted or otherwise
earmarked for special purposes. The District reports its fund financial statements in the
following two categories:

e Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund
financial statements focus on 1) shori-term inflows and outflows of expendable
resoutces, and 2) the resources remaining at the end of the fiscal year that are
available for future use. Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower
than the government-wide financial statements, a reconciliation that explains the
relationship (or differences) between them is presented following each of the
governmental fund statements.

¢ Proprietary funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-
type activities in the government-wide financial statements in more detail.

Notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full
understanding of the data provided in the financial statements,
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 20

13

Financial Analysis of the Government-wide Financial Statements

A review of net position over time may serve as a useful indicator of the District’s financial
position. Net position represents the difference between the District’s assets and liabilities. As
of June 30, 2013, the District’s net position was $42,554,176, an increase of $903,891 from prior
year. The following table outlines the District’s net position by function for the current and prior

fiscal years.

Asscts
Current and other
assets
Restricted assets
MNon-current assets
Capital assets, net
Total assets

Liabilitics
Current Habilities
Non-current Habilities

Total liabilities

Net Position
Invested in capital
assets
Usrestricted
Total net position

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Net Assets
(rounded to the nearest dolar)
As of June 30, 2013 and 2012

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total Variance
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 G2 s

$ 1,518,860 % 1,983,027 § 7,681,181 $§ 6,451,661 $ 9,200,041 $ 34346388 § 765,353
- - 12,451,709 - 12,451,709 - 12,451,109
- - 60,802 - 60,802 - 60,802
2,442,704 1,788,170 33,524,489 32,297,899 33,967,193 34,086,669 1.881.124
3,961,564 3,978,197 53,718,181 38,749,560 57,679,745 42,520,757 15,158,988
149,859 32,203 733,078 808,731 882,937 840,934 42,003
7,051 5,208 14,235,581 24.330 14,242,632 29,538 14,213,094
156,910 37411 14,968,659 833,061 15,125,569 870,472 14,255,097
2,442,704 [,788,i70 19,374,489 32,297,899 21,817,193 34,086,069 (12,268,876)
1,361,950 1,945,616 19,375,033 5,618.600 20,736,983 7,564,216 12,712,767
§ 3804654 $ 3733786 $ 38749522 § 37916499 § 42534176 $§ 41650285 § 903,891

By far the largest portion of the District’s net position (52%) reflects its net capital assets (e.g.,

land, buildings and improvements, equipment, etc.).

The District uses its capital assets to

provide the services it is responsible for and those assets don’t represent future expendable
resources. The second largest pottion of the District’s net position, approximately 48%, reflects
its unrestricted net position, which may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations.

{Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2013

Financial Analysis of the Government-wide Financial Statements (Continued)

The following table displays the change in the District’s net position for the year ended June 30,

2013,

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Change in Net Position

Revenues
Program revenues
Charges for services
Operating grants and
contributions
Capital grants and
contributions
General revenues
Property taxes
Assessments
Investment income
Other
Total revenues
Expenses
General govermment
Community center
Lighting and landscaping
Zone 8
Lighting and landscaping
Zone 9
Water and sewer
Financing authority

Total expenses
Transfers
Change in net position

Contributed capital

Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

Govermnental Activitics Business-type Activities Total

2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
5 58,284 § - § 7,133,748 § 5,502,278 $ 7,164,032 § 5,502,278
3,509 - - - 3,509 -
422,330 92,036 - - 422,330 92,036
443,156 443,147 - . 471,156 443,147
112,878 113,973 - . 112,878 113,973
- 77 3,739 58 3,739 135
121,837 32,074 4,002 - 125,839 32,074
1,161,994 681307 7,141,489 5,502,336 8,303,483 6,183,643
115,672 - - - 115,672 .
89,411 10,051 - . 89,411 10,051
775,081 514,341 - - 775,081 514,341
110,962 99,935 - - 110,962 99,935
- - 5,530,295 6,063,058 5,530,295 6,063,058
- - 778.171 - 778,171 -
1,091,126 624,327 6,308,466 6,063,058 7,399,592 6,687,385
70,868 56,980 833,023 (560,722) 903,891 (503,742)
- 35,847 . - - 35,847
3,733,786 3,640,959 _ 37916499 _ 38477221 _41.650,285 42,118,180
§ 3804654 § 3.733.786 538,749,522 $37.916499 542554176 $41.650285

The $903,891 increase in net position is attributed to each function as follows:

Governmental Activities

* Charge for services increased by $58,284 due to fitness dues and pool fees received as a

result of the purchase of the community center.

¢ Capital grants and contributions increased by $330,294 due to grant monies received
from East Bay Regional Park District Measure WW Park Bond.

¢ Costs for salaries increased $87,645 (77%).

(Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2013

Financial Analysis of the Government-wide Financial Statements (Continued)

Expenses and Revenues - Governmental Activities

800,000
750,000
700,000
650,000
600,000
550,000
500,000
450,000
400,000 -
350,000
300,000
250,000

150,000 Cllose ; Consenr 1agn

0 i it L i Lz T A )
Lighting and Lighting and Community General Fund
Landscaping Landscaping Center

Zone 8 Zone 9

Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities

(Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2013

Financial Analysis of the Government-wide Financial Statements (Continued)

Business-type Activities

o Charges for services increased $1,631,470 (30%) due to an increase in water and sewer
rates.

o Expenses increased $245,408 (4%) primarily due to higher depreciation, payroll costs and
lower utilities, consulting services and contract services.

Expenses and Revenues - Business-type Activities

8,000,000 -
7,133,748
7,000,000 - m Expenses
6,000,000 - 5,530,295 L
M Program revenues
5,000,000 -
4,000,000 - I General revenues
3,000,000 -
2,000,000 -
1,000,000 - 778,171
4,002 3139
0- .
Water and sewer Financing Authority
Revenues by Source - Business-type Activities
mint_eresl;amlns_s % = : X y
1%
# Investment and other income
1 Charges for services
Charges for s¢rvices
99%
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2013

Financial Analysis of the District’s Funds

As noted earlier, the District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the District’s governmental funds is to provide information on the short-term
inflows and outflows and balances of current expendable resources. In particular, the unassigned
Jind balance presented in the balance sheet may serve as a useful measure of the District’s
resources available for spending at the end of its fiscal year.

As of the end of the current fiscal year, the District’s combined governmental fund expenditures
exceeded revenues by $936,155 primarily due to increased expenditures. This resulted in a
$936,155 decrease in the combined ending fund balance of the District’s governmental funds.
The fund balance of the Lighting and landscaping Zone 8 fund decreased by $869,238, the fund
balance of the Lighting and landscaping Zone 9 fund increased by $16,481, the fund balance of
the community center fund decreased by $82,700, and the fund balance of the general fund
decreased by $698. At year-end, the combined fund balance of governmental funds was
$969,001, consisting of unassigned funds, which is available for spending at the government’s
discretion,

Proprietary Funds

The District’s proprietary fund statements provide the same type of information, in more detail,
on the business-type activities presented in the government-wide financial statements.

The net position of the proprietary funds increased by $833,023 from $37,916,499 to
$38,749,522. The net assets included $19,375,033 in unrestricted net position which has
increased by $13,756,433 or 245% from the previous year. The increase in unrestricted net
position is primarily due to an increase in operating revenues and bond proceeds and a decrease
in operating expenses.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capitul Assefs

At the end of fiscal year 2013, the District’s investment in capital assets amounted to
$21,817,193 (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land,
buildings and improvements, equipment, vehicles, structures and improvements, and treatment
and collection.

(Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2013

Capital Asset and Debt Administration (Continued)

The District’s total investment in capital assets before depreciation increased by $3,280,870 from
$42,412,888 to $45,693,758. Significant additions to capital assets included:

e Dewatering and solar dryer #3 project ($1,209,454)

¢ ‘Triton 1500 Series Belt Filter press ($239,596)

* Secondary process improvements - Plant #2 ($162,849)
e Pump station W improvements ($140,223)

o Well and pump station #7 ($126,658)

¢ Cornell Park improvements and equipment ($74,636)

¢ Community center land and buildings ($810,000)

The following table displays the changes in District’s capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation,

Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District’s Capital Assets
(net of depreciation, in rounded dollars)

Govemmental Activities Business-type Activities Total
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012

Land $ 415930 § 293,930 $ 307000 $§ 267,000 S 722930 § 560,930
Buildings and Improvements 2,663,139 2,135,587 1,355,290 1,180,273 4,018,429 3,315,860
Treatment and collection - - 30,167458 29944958 30,167,458 29,944,958
Structure and Improvements - - 6,689,926 6,689,926 6,689,926 6,689,926
Equipment 146,299 79,965 999,628 890,241 1,145,927 970,206
Office furniture and equipment 7,450 4,309 - - 7,450 4,309
Vebhicles 55,424 55,424 382,178 356,928 438,202 412,352
Constraction In progress 86218 it,582 2417218 502,765 2,503,436 514,347

Total 3,374,460 2,580,797 42,319,298 39,832,097 45,693,758 42,412,888
Less accumulated depreciation {931,756) (792.627) _ (8,794,809) _ (7.534.192) _ (9.726.565) _ {8.326.819)

Net capital assets 3 2442704 § 1,788,170 $33.524.489 $32.297,899 $£35967,193 $34.086,069

Additional information on the District’s capital assets can be found in Note E of the “Notes to
Financial Statements” section,

Debt Administration

At June 30, 2013, the District had $14,150,000 in debt outstanding as compared to $0 for the
prior year, During fiscal year 2013, the District received Series 2012 Enterprise Revenue Bonds
to finance the acquisition and construction of certain improvements to the water and wastewater
systems, Additional information regarding the District’s debt can be found in Note F of this
report.
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

June 30, 2013

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budgets and Rates

The District has experienced moderate growth which is expected to continue over the next 3-5
years as the economy recovers. This growth will further create demand for water and wastewater
services and additional capital facilities. These demands have been addressed in the District’s
capital improvement program. The District is currently in the process of reviewing rates for
water and wastewater services to evaluate the District’s financial needs and rate structure. The
results of the rate study should be known during fiscal year 2013-2014.

Contacting the District’s Financial Management

This financial report is desighed to provide a general overview of the District’s finances and to
demonstrate the District’s financial accountability and compliance with applicable laws for all
those with an interest in the District’s finances. Questions concerning any of the information
provided in this report, or requests for additional financial information can be addressed to Town
of Discovery Bay Community Services District, Attention: General Manager, 1800 Willow Lake
Road, Discovery Bay, California 94505,

i1
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2013

Governmental Business-type
activities activities Total
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and investments 3 1,090,856 % 7,239,572 % 8,330,428
Restricted - cash and investments - 12,451,709 12,451,709
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for
doubtful accounts 20,335 440,777 461,112
Grant receivable 400,000 - 400,000
Advances on taxes 1,050 832 1,882
Due from other funds 2,040 - 2,040
Inventory 4,579 - 4,579
Non-current assets:
Debt issuance costs-prepaid insurance, net - 60,802 60,802
Capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation 2,442,704 33,524,489 35,967.193
Total assets 3.961,564 53,718,181 57,679,745
Deferred outflows of resources - - -
Liabilities
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 140,508 361,981 502,489
Accrued payroll 7,014 20,795 27,809
Interest payable - 44,893 44,893
Deferred revenue - 15,409 15,409
Due to other funds 2,337 - 2,337
Bonds payable-current - 290,000 290,000
Non-current liabilities:
Compensated absences 7,051 28,157 35,208
Bonds payable - 13,860,000 13,860,000
Unamortized bond premium - 347,424 347,424
Total liabilities 156,910 14,968,659 15,125.569
Deferred inflows of resources - - -
Net Position
Net investment In capital assets 2,442,704 19,374,489 21,817,193
Unrestricted 1,361,950 19,375,033 20,736,983
Total net position 3 3,804,654 3% 38,749,522 % 42,554,176

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,

12

Agenda Item E-4




STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Activities

For the year ended June 30, 2013

Governmental activities
General government
Community center
Lighting and landscaping Zone 8
Lighting and landscaping Zone 9

Total governmental activities
Business-type activities
Water
Sewer
Financing Authority

Total business-type activities

Total government

Program revenues

Operating Capital

Charges for grants and grants and
Expenses services contributions coniributions
3 115,672 % - 8 - 3 -
89,411 808 3,189 -
775,081 57,476 320 422,330
110,962 - - -
1,091,126 58,284 3,509 422,330
2,438,623 3,071,388 - -
3,091,672 4,062,360 - -
778,171 - - -
6,308,466 7,133,748 - -
$ 7399592 $ 7,192,032 $§ 3,509 3 422,330

General revenues
Taxes
Property taxes
Homeowners property tax relief
Assessments
Investment income
Other income

Transfers

Total general revenues and transfers
Change in net position
Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

Agenda Item E-4




Net {expense) revenue and changes in net position

Governmental Business-type
activities aetivities Totals

$ (115,672) % - 3 (115,672)
(85,414) - (85,414)
{294,955) - (294,955)
(110,962) - (110,962)
(607,003) - {607.003)

- 632,765 632,765

- 970,688 970,688

- (778,171) (778,171)

- 825282 825,282

{607,003) 825,282 218,279
438,693 - 438,693
4,463 - 4,463
112,878 - 112,878
- 3,739 3,739
121,837 4,002 125,839
671,871 7.741 685,612
70,868 833,023 903,891
3,733,186 37,916,499 41,650,285

3 3,804,654 § 38,749,522 % 42,554,176

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statersent,
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds

June 30, 2013
Special revenue funds
Lightingand  Lighting and Total
Community landscaping landscaping  governmental
General fund center Zone 8 Zone 9 funds
Assets
Cash and investments $ 8001 $ 457,070 $ 470430 % 155,305  § 1,090,856
Accounts receivable 20,335 - - - 20,335
Advances on taxes - - 1,050 - 1,050
Inventory - 4,579 - - 4,579
Due from other funds . - - 2,040 2,040
Total assets $ 28336 $ 461649 $ 471,530 $ 157345 $ 1,118,860
Liabitities and Fund Balances
Liabilities
Accounts payable 3 19,408 § - 104876 % 16,224 §$ 140,508
Accrued payroll 3,473 - 3,237 304 7,014
Due to other funds - - 2,337 - 2,337
Total liabilities 22,881 - 110,450 16,528 149,859
Fund balances
Committed to:
Community center - 461,649 - - 461,649
Lighting and landscaping
Zone 8 - - 361,080 - 361,080
Lighting and landscaping
Zone 9 - - - 140,817 140,817
Unassigned 5455 - - - 5,455
Total fund balances 3,455 461,649 361,080 140,817 969,001
Total liabilities and
fund balances $ 28,336 § 461649 $ 471,530 $ 157,345 1,118
Reconciliation to statement of net position
Total governmental fund balaaces $ 969,001
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different
because:
Grants receivable in governmental funds are not available to pay for current period 400,000

expenditures

Capital assefs used in governmental activities are not financial resources and,

therefare, are not reported in the funds _ 2,442,704
Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period, and, therefore,
are not reported in the balance sheet of governmental funds (7,05
Net position of governmental activities 3 3,804,654

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,

14

Agenda Item E-4



TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2013

Special revenue funds

Lightingand  Lighting and Total
Community  landscaping  landscaping  governmental
General fund center Zone 8 Zone 9 funds
Revenues
Property taxes $ - % - % 512362 % - 3 512,362
Assessment income - - - 112,878 112,878
Grant income - . 22,330 - 22,330
Homeowners property tax relief - - 4,463 - 4,463
Other 114,974 3,522 31,213 2,412 152,121
Contributions - 3,189 320 - 3,509
Total revenues 114974 6,711 570,688 115,290 807,663
Expenditures
Repairs and maintenance - - 262,075 45,609 307,684
Utilities - - 130,395 17,010 147,405
Payroli 115,188 - 187,089 12,651 314,928
Other 484 18,996 30,029 8,911 58,420
Insurance - - 4,183 3,359 7,542
Professional fees - 70,415 35,075 8,686 114,176
Capital outlay - - 791.080 2,583 793,663
Total expenditures 115,672 80411 1,439,926 98,809 1,743,818
Net change in fund balances (698) (82,700) (869,238) 16,481 (936,155)
Fund balances, beginning of year 6,153 544,349 1,230,318 124,336 1,905,156
Fund balances, end of year 3 5455 $ 461649 $ 361,080 $. 140817 $ 969,001

(Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds (Continued)

For the year ended June 30, 2013

Reconciliation to statement of activities

Net change in fund balances - governmental funds 3 (936,155)

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are
different because of the following:

Depreciation expense related to capital assets is recognized in the statement of
activities, but is not reported in the funds (139,128)

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while governmental
activities record depreciation expense to allocate those expenditures over the

life of the assets 793,663
Change in compensated absences is recorded as an expense in the statement of
activities (1,844)
Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current financial
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds 354,332
Change in net position of governmental activities b 70,868

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds

June 30, 2013
Water Sewer Financing
fund fund Autherity fund Total
Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources
Current assets
Cash and investments $ 2,869,508 % 4,370,064 $ 12,451,709 $19,691,281
Accounts recejvable, net 236,158 204,619 - 440,777
Advances on taxes 333 499 - 832
Total current assets 3,105,999 4,575,182 12,451,709 20,132,890
Non-current assets
Debt issuance cost - prepaid insurance - - 60,802 60,802
Debt service - installment receivable - - 22,250 22,250
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 3,934,932 25,873,385 1,716,172 33,524,489
Total non-current assets 5,934,932 25,873,385 1,799,224 33.607.541
Deferred outflows of resources - - - -
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources 40,93 30448567 3__ 14250933 $53.740,431
Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position
Current linbllitles (payable fromt current assets)
Accounts payable 81,714 190,670 89,597 361,981
Accrued payroll 11,929 8,866 - 20,795
Interest payable - - 44,893 44,893
Deferred revenue 15,409 - - 15,409
Bonds payable - current - - 290.000 290,000
Total current liabilities 109,052 199,536 424,490 733,078
Non-current liabilities
Debt service - instaliment payable - 22,250 - 22,250
Compensated absences 14,078 14,079 - 28,157
Bonds payable - - 13,860,000 13,860,000
Unamotized bond premium - - 347,424 347,424
Total non-current labilities 14,078 36,329 14,207,424 14,257,831
Deferred inflows of resources - - - -
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 5,934,932 25,873,385 (12,433,828) 19,374,489
Unrestricted
Board designated 1,887,507 2,731,260 - 4,618,767
Undesignated 1,095,362 1,608,057 12,052 847 14,756,266
Total net position 8,917,801 30,212,702 (380,981) 38,749,522

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and net position $ 9,040,931 $30.448.567 4.250,9 £53,740,431

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Position
Proprietary Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2013

Operating revenues
Charges for services
Connection fees
Other
Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Depreciation
Contract services
Repairs and maintenance
Payroll
Utilities
Professional fees
Miscellaneous
Insurance
Permits and fees
Chemicals
Directors’ expenses
Telephone and communications
Supplies
Memberships
Staff training
Public commuanication
Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Investment income

Bad debt expense

Bond issuance costs

Interest expense

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Operating transfers in (out)
Change in net position
Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

Financing
Water Sewer Authority

fund fund fund Total
$ 3,016,157 $ 3,768,485 $ - $6,784,642
55,231 293,875 - 349,106
- 10,756 - 10,756
3,071,388 4.073.116 - 7,144,504
212,069 1,048,548 - 1,260,617
482,995 635,957 - LI18,952
594,175 433,103 - 1,027,278
395,872 281,222 - 677,094
348,444 307,021 - 655,465
177,129 133,682 3,200 314,011
68,646 56,791 - 125,437
37,711 73,814 2,097 113,622
20,282 44,179 - 64,461
32,110 4,503 - 36,613
12,870 19,305 - 32,175
11,929 17,810 - 29,739
9,150 14,845 - 23,995
5,429 16,601 - 22,030
4,579 3,295 - 7,874
2,500 - - 2,500
2,415,890 3,090,676 5297 _5511,863
655,498 982,440 {5297y _ 1,632,641
. - 3,739 3,739
(29,487) (996) - {30,483)
- - (334,381) (334,381
- - {438,493) ___(438,493)
(29,487) (996) (769,135) __(799,618)
(56,428) (337,023) 393,451 -
569,583 644,421 (380,981) 833,023
8,348,218 29,568,281 - 37916499
$ 8917801 § 30.212702 $ (380,981) $38,749,522

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement.
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2013

Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from customers
Payments to vendors and suppliers
Payments to employees and directors
Received from other funds for services

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from non-capitat financing activitics
Issuance of bonds
Cost of issuance
Interest payments on bonds payable
Premium on bonds
Transfers in
Transfers out

Net cash provided by (used in) non-capital financing activities

Cash flows from capltal and refated financing actlvities
Acquisition of capital asscts

Net cash used in capital and refated financing activities

Cash flows from investing nctivities
Interest income

Net cash provided by investing activities
Net inerease in cash and eash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net eash provided by operating activities
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash provided
by operating activitics
Depreciation
Change in assels and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Due from other funds
Prebt issuance costs - prepaid Insurance
Accounts payable
Accrued payroli
Compensated absences
Deferred revenue

Net cash provided by operating activities

Financing

Water Sewer Authority
fund fund Tond Total

$ 2,964,353 § 4,057,984 §  (22,250) § 7,022,337
(2,013,495) (2,026,156) 23,498 (4,016,153)
(402,457 {307,166} - (709,623)
- 29.705 - 7.455
548401 _ 1,754.367 1,248 2,304,016
- - 14,150,000 14,150,000
- - (334,381)  (334,381)
- - (393,600)  (393,600)
- - 347,424 347,424
- - 393,451 393,45
(56,428) ___ {337.023) - {393.451)
{(56428) _ (337,023) 14,162,894 13,769,443
{111,898y (636,888} (1.716,172) (2.464,958)
(111.898)y _(636,888) (1.716,172)_(2.464,958)
- - 3,139 3,739
- - 3.739 3,739
380,075 780,456 12,451,709 13,612,240
2489433  3.589.608 + . 6,079.04]

§ 2869508 5 4.370,064 S 12451709 $i9,691,281

$ 655498 8 982440 § (5,297) $ 1,632,641

212,069 1,048,548 - 1,260,617
(114,046)  (15,131) (22,250)  (151,427)
. 29,705 . 29,705
- - (60,802)  (60,802)
(218,416)  (284,556) 80,597  (413,375)
1,938 (6.120) . (4,182)
4,347 (519) - 3,828
7,011 - - 7011

3 548401 § 1,754,367 § 1,248 § 2,304,016

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement,
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TOWN OF IMSCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2013

Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Town of Discovery Bay Community
Services District (the District) is presented to assist in understanding the District’s financial
statements,

Description of the reporting entity

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District, formerly known as Discovery Bay
Community Services District was formed by the residents of Discovery Bay under the
authority of the Cortese-Knox Act (Gov, C. Sec. 56000). This newly formed special district
was formed as a result of a petition of residents to provide services to the residents of
Discovery Bay. Effective July 1, 1998, the District assumed the responsibilities, funding,
and assets previously held by the dissolved Sanitation District #19, During November 1998,
the residents of Discovery Bay voted to activate the latent powers of the District to include
recreation; specifically, to acquire, fund, and operate a Community Center,

Effective August 13, 2003, the Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) of Contra
Costa County dissolved County Service Area M-8 and annexed the territory to the Town of
Discovery Bay Community Services District. The District is responsible for maintaining the
lighting, landscaping, and parks within Service Area M-8 of the Town of Discovery Bay.

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District formed an assessment district
known as Ravenswood Improvement District - Discovery Bay Lighting and landscaping
Zone 9 for the purpose of providing for the operation and maintenance of landscaping, parks
and open space in the subdivision known as Ravenswood.

The purpose of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District, a multipurpose
independent district, is to represent the residents of Discovery Bay in any matters covered
under the California Government Code relating to a Community Services District. In
addition to the purposes listed in the Government Code, the District has been ordered by
LAFCO and the Board of Supervisors to perform an advisory role for the residents of
Discovery Bay. This role includes, but is not limited to, advising the County in matters of
land use planning, zoning, compliance, roads and streets, lighting, landscaping, parks and
public safety services. The District also provides water and sewer services to the Town of
Discovery Bay.

As required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and

the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, these financial statements present the
government and its component units, entities for which the government is considered to be

(Continued)

20

Agenda Item E-4




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2013

Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
financially accountable. Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in
substance, part of the government’s operations and so data from these units are combined
with data of the primary government.

The District’s financial reporting entity is composed of the following:

Primary Government: Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Blended Component Unit:  Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority

In determining the financial reporting entity, the District complies with the provisions of
GASBE Statement No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity.

Blended Component Units

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (the District) and the Byron
Bethany Irrigation District entered into a Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement dated July 1,
2012, forming the Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority (the Authority). The Authority
is authorized to borrow money for the purpose of assisting the District in financing various
public capital improvements and facilities. The Authority issued revenue bonds in order to
fund such expenditures. The Authority is controlled by the District and has the same
governing body as the District, which also performs all accounting and administrative
functions for the Authority. The financial activities of the Authority have been included
(termed “blended”) in these financial statements in the business-type activities.

Govermment-wide financial statements

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities display information about the
ptimary government, the District and its blended component unit. These statements include
the financial activities of the overall District government, except for fiduciary activities,

Eliminations have been made to minimize the double counting of internal activities. These
statements distinguish between governmental and business-type activities. Governmental
activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other non-
exchange transactions. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part by fees
charged to external parties.

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program
revenues for each segment of the business-type activities of the District and for each function

(Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2013

Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

of the District’s governmental activities, Direct expenses are those that are specifically
associated with a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiable to a particular
function., Program revenues include (a) charges paid by the recipients of goods or services
offered by the programs, (b) grants and contributions that are restiicted to meeting the
operational needs of a particular program, and (c) fees, grants, and contributions that are
restricted to financing the acquisition or construction of capital assets. Revenues that are not
classified as program revenues, including all taxes, are presented as general revenues.

Fund financial statements

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which is
considered to be a separate accounting entity. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate
set of self-balancing accounts that constitutes its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and
expenditures/expenses. Funds are organized into two major categories: governmental and
proprietary. The District presently has no fiduciary funds. An emphasis is placed on major finds
within the governmental and enterprise categories. A fund is considered major if it is the primary
operating fund of the District or meets the following criteria:

a. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual
governmental or enterprise fund are at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for
all funds of that category or type, and

b. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/fexpenses of the individual
governmental or enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of the corresponding total for
all governmental and enterprise funds combined.

The funds of the financial reporting entity are described below:

Governmental Fundy

The General Fund is the primary operating fund of the District and is always classified as a
major fund. It is used to account for all activities except those legally or administratively
required to be accounted for in other funds.

Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of the specific revenue sources
that are either legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes or designated to
finance particular functions or activities of the District. The reporting entity includes the
following special revenue funds, all of which are reported as major funds:

(Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2013

Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Fund Brief description
Community Center Accounts for revenues and expenditures of acquiring,

funding, and operating a community center.

Lighting and landscaping Accounts for revenues and expenditures related to
Zone 8 maintenance of street lighting and landscaping facilities and
services; local parks and recreation facilities and services;
parkway facilities and services; and open space facilities and

services Zone 8.

Lighting and landscaping Accounts for revenues and expenditures related to operation
Zone 9 and maintenance of landscaping, parks and open space in the
subdivision known as Ravenswood.

Proprietary Funds

Enterprise Funds are used to account for business-like activities provided to the general public.
These activitics are financed primarily by user charges, and the measurement of financial
activity focuses on net income measurement similar to the private sector. The reporting entity
includes the following enterprise funds, all of which are reported as major funds:

Fund Brief description
Water Fund Accounts for the activities of providing water services to the

residents of the District. All activities necessary to provide
such services are accounted for in this fund, including
administration,  operations,  capital  improvements,
maintenance, financing and related debt service, and billing
and collection.

Sewer Fund Accounts for the activities associated with operating and
maintaining the Districts collection and treatment of
wastewater, All activities necessaty to provide such services
are accounted for in this fund, including administration,
operations, capital improvements, maintenance, financing
and related debt service, and billing and collection.

Financing Authority Fund  Accounts for facilitating the financing of public capital
improvements and facilities for the District’s water and
wastewater system. AH activities necessary to provide such
services are accounted for in this fund, including
administration,  operations,  capital  improvements,
maintenance, financing and related debt, and billing and
collection,

{Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAaY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2013

Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Proprictary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperaling items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The
District’s operating revenues include all revenues derived from water and sewage services, The
enterprise funds also recognize as operating revenue, the portion of tap fees, connection fees
and impact fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new customers to the system.
Operating expenses include all costs related to water and sewage services, administrative
expenses, and depreciation on capitel assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are repotted as nonoperating revenues and expenses, except for capital
contributions, which represent capital contributions collected for the acquisition or
construction of capital assets.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 62, Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,
the District applies all GASB pronouncements currently in effect as well as FASB
Statements and Interpretations, APB Opinions, and ARBs of the Committee on Accounting
Procedures issued on or before November 30, 1989.

Measurement focus

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, both
governmental and business-like activities are presented using the cconomic resources
measurement focus as defined in item b below.

In the fund financial statements, the “current financial resources” measurement focus or the
“economic resources” measurement focus is used as appropriate:

a. All governmental funds utilize a “current financial resources” measurement focus.
Only current financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance
sheets. Their operating statements present sources and uses of available spendable
financial resources during a given period. These funds use fund balance as their
measute of available spendable financial resources at the end of the period.

b. The proprietary fund utilizes an “economic resources” measurement focus. The
accounting objectives of this measurement focus are the determination of operating
income, changes in net position {or cost recovery), financial position, and cash flows.
All assets and liabilities (whether current or noncutrent) assoclated with their
activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net position,

{Continued)
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2013

Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of accounting

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resouces
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial
statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is
incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting, Revenues are recognized
as soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available
when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities
of the current period. For this purpose, the government considers revenues to be available if
they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures
generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However,
debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absenses and
claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due. Property taxes and interest
associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so
have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. All other revenue items are
considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the government.

All proprietary funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the

liability is incurred or economic asset used.

Cash and investments

For the purpose of financial reporting “cash and cash equivalents” includes all demand and
savings accounts and certificates of deposit or short-term investments with an original maturity of
three months or less.

Restricted cash and cash equivalents includes proceeds from the 2012 enterprise revenue
bonds related to special projects, which are estimated for capital projects and repayment of
bonds,

{Continued)
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Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at unpaid balances, less an allowance for doubtful accounts.
The District provides for losses on accounts receivable using the allowance method. The
allowance is based on historical experience and management’s evaluation of outstanding
accounts receivable.

Inventory

Inventory held in the special revenue fund is carried at cost using the first-in/first-out (FIFO)
method. Inventories of governmental funds are recorded as expenditures when consumed
rather than when purchased,

Capital assets

Capital assets are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns
of the government-wide financial statements. All capital assets are valued at historical cost or
estimated historical cost. The District’s policy is to capitalize all assets with costs exceeding
certain minimum thresholds and with useful lives exceeding two years.

Depreciation has been provided on capital assets and is charged as an expense against
operations each year. The total amount of depreciation taken over the years is reported on
the statement of net position as a reduction in the book value of capital assets.

Depreciation is provided using the straight line method which means the cost of the asset is
divided by its expected useful life in years and the result is charged to expense each year
until the asset is fully depreciated. The District has assigned the useful lives listed below to
capital assets.

Structures and improvements 5-50 years
Equipment 5-25 years
Vehicles 5 years

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.
The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
materially extend asset lives are not capitalized.

Compensated absences

Compensated absences are accrued as earned by employees, and consist of accruals for

vacation time. The District’s liability for compensated absences is reported in the Statement

of Net Position for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
(Continued)
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Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Net position

Equity in the financial statements is classified as net position and displayed in three
components as follows:

a. Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings that are
attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets.

b. Restricted - Consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities and deferred inflows of
resources related to these assets,

¢. Unrestricted - Amounts not required to be reported in other components of net
position.

When both restricted and unrestricted tesources are available for use, it is the District’s
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Fund balances

In the fund financial statements, fund balance for governmental funds is reported in
classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which the District is
bound to honor constraints on the specific purpose for which amounts in the funds can be
spent. Fund balance is reported in five components: nonspendable, restricted, committed,
assigned and unassigned.

Nonspendable - includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in
spendable form or (b} fegally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted - includes amounts that have constraints placed on them either externally by
third-parties (creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other
governments) or by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.
Enabling legislation authorizes the District to assess, levy, charge or otherwise mandate
payment of resources {from external resource providers) and includes a legally
enforceable requirement (compelled by external parties) that those resources be used only
for the specific purposes stipulated in the legislation.

Committed - includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to
constraints imposed by formal action of the District’s highest level of decision making
authority which includes the District charter, ordinances and resolutions. Those
committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the District removes or

(Continued)
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Note A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

changes the specified use by taking the same type of action (District charter, ordinance
and resolution) it employed previously to commit those amounts.

Assigned - includes amounts that are constrained by the District’s intent to be used for
specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. The authority for assigning
fund balance is expressed by the Board of Trustees, District manager or their designee as
established in the District’s Fund Balance Policy.

Unassigned - includes amounts that have not been restricted, committed or assigned to
specific purposes within the general fund, The general fund is the only fund that reports
a positive unassigned fund balance amount. Other governmental funds besides the
general fund can only report a negative unassigned fund balance amount.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District’s
policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources (committed, assigned and
unassigned) as they are needed. When unrestricted resources (committed, assigned and
unassigned) are available for use it is the District’s policy to use committed resources first,
then assigned, and then unassigned as they are needed.

Internal and Interfund Balances and Activities

In the process of aggregating the financial information for the government-wide Statement of
Net Position and Statement of Activities, some amounts reported as interfund activity and
balances in the fund financial statements have been eliminated or reclassified.

lnterfund activity, if any, within and among the governmental and proprietary fund categories
is reported as follows in the fund financial statements:

1. Interfund loans - Amounts provided with a requirement for repayment are reported as
interfund receivables and payables.

2. Interfund services - Sales or purchases of goods and services between funds are
reported as revenues and expenditures/expenses.

3. Interfund reimbursements - Repayments from funds responsible for certain
expenditures/expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not reported as
reimbursements but as adjustments to expenditures/expenses in the respective funds.

4. Tnterfund transfers - Flow of assets from one fund to another where repayment is not
expected are reported as transfers in and out,

{Continued)
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Interfund activity and balances, if any, are eliminated or reclassified in the government-wide
financial statements as follows:

1. Internal balances - Amounts reported in the fund financial statements as interfund
receivables and payables are eliminated in the governmental and business-type
activities columns of the Statement of Net Position, except for the net residual amounts
due between governmental and business-type activities, which are reported as Internal
Balances.

2. Internal activities - Amounts reported as interfund transfers in the fund financial
statements are eliminated in the government-wide Statement of Activities except for
the net amount of transfers between governmental and business-type activities, which
are reported as Transfers - Internal Activities. The effects of interfund services
between funds, if any, are not eliminated in the Statement of Activities.

Property taxes

Property taxes and property assessments were levied January 1, 2012, assessed July 1, 2012
and were payable in two installments on December 10, 2012 and April 10, 2013. The
County of Contra Costa bills and collects property taxes on behalf of the District.

Utility sales

Utility sales are billed on a monthly basis. Estimated unbilled utility revenue through June 30
has been accrued at year-end for the enterprise funds.

Contributed capital

Effective August 13, 2003, the District recorded contributed capital to transfer funds from
County Service M-8 to Lighting and landscaping Zone 8. The Lighting and landscaping
Zone 8 district became the responsibility of the District on August 13, 2003, The contributed
capital represents all capital assets and assets transferred to the District,

The District has received $18,757,813 of noncash capital contributions from developers
consisting of water and sewer infrastructure.

{Continued}
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Estimates

The preparation of the basic financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the basic financial statements and the reported
changes in net position during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates,

Budgetary accounting

The District does not adopt appropriated budgets. However, the District does adopt non-
appropriated budgets annually, which are approved by the Board of Directors.

Long-lived assets

Long-lived assets to be held and used are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the related carrying amount may not be recoverable,
When required, impairment losses on assets to be held and used are recognized based on the
fair value of the asset. Long-lived assets to be disposed of are reported at the lower of
carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell.

New accounting pronouncements

The District implemented Government Accounting Standards Board Statement No, 63,
Financial Reporting of Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and
Net Position, for the year ended June 30, 2013, This Statement provides financial reporting
guidance for deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources which are
distinct from assets and liabilities and amends the net asset reporting requirements by
incorporating deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources into the
definitions of the required components of the residual measure and by renaming that measure
as net position, rather than net assets.

In March 2012, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued GASB
Statement No. 65, ltems Previously Reported as Assets and Liabilities. This Statement
amends or supersedes the accounting and financial reporting guidance for certain items
previously required to be reported as assets or liabilities. In addition, it amends or supersedes
requirements for the determination of major funds and addresses other statement of net
position and governmental funds balance sheet presentation issues. The District will be
required to implement the provisions of this Statement for the year ended June 30, 2014, This
Statement will not have a material impact on the financial statements,
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Note B - Cash and Investments

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2013 are classified in the accompanying financial
statements as follows:

Statement of net position:

Cash and investments $ 8,330,428
Restricted cash and investments 12,451,709
Total cash and investments $§ 20,782,137

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2013 consist of the following:

Deposits with financial institutions £ 1,136,791
Contra Costa County Treasurer 7,186,911
Investments 12,458,435
$ 20,782,137
Investment Type Carrying value Fair value
Certificate of Deposit 3 6,726 $ 6,726
Mutual Funds 12,451,709 12,451,709

$ 12458435 $ 12,458,435

The District maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds except
for the Lighting and landscaping fund whose investments were directed by Contra Costa
County. Each fund type’s portion of this pool is displayed on the statement of net position
and balance sheet as “cash and investments”. Cash balances from all participating funds are
combined and invested to the extent possible, pursuant to the Board of Directors approved
Investment Policy and guidelines, and the California Government Code Section 53600,

The Government Code and the District’s Investment Policy allow investments in the following
instruments:

Maximum  Authorized Required

Investment Type Maturity Limit% Rating
Local Agency Bonds N/A None None
U.S. Treasury Bills, Notes or Bonds N/A None None
State Registered Warrants, Notes, or Bonds N/A None None

Notes and bonds of other Local California

Agencies including pooled investment

accounts N/A None None
U.S. Agencies N/A None None

(Continued)
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Maximum Authorized Required
Investment Type Maturity Limit% Rating
Bankers Acceptances 270 days 40% None
Prime Commercial Paper 180 days 15% or 30% Al/P]
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit N/A 30% None
Repurchase and Reverse Repurchase
Agreements N/A None/20% - None
Medium Term Corporate Notes 5 years 30% A
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 15% 2-AAA
Collateralized Bank Deposits N/A None None
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities 5 years 30% AA
Funds held under the Terms of a Trust
" # %

Indenture or other contract

*Such funds may be invested according to the provisions of those indentures or
agreements.

Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the
District manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter
term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities as necessary to
provide the cash flow and liquidity needed for operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’s investments (including
investments held by bond trustee) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the
foliowing table that shows the distribution of the District’s investments by maturity:

12 months 13-24 25-36 37-48 49-60  More than

Investment Type Totals or less months months months months 60 months
Certificate of Deposit  $ 6,726 % - % 6726 % - 8 - 3 - 3 -
Mutuai Funds 12,451,709 12,451,709 - - - - -

Total $12,458,435 $12451.709 $ 6726 § - & - 3 - 3§ -
(Continued)
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Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to
the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required
by (where applicable) the California Government Code, the District’s investment policy, or
debt agreements, and the actual rating as of fiscal year end for cach investment type.

Rating as of Fiscal Year End

Minimum Exempt

Legal From Asof
Investment Type Amount Rating Disclosure AAA AA A Not Rated  Investment
Certificate of Deposit $ 6,726 N/A 3 - 3 - % - 8 - $ 6726 1%
Mutual Funds 12,451,709 N/A - 12451709 - - - 09%
Total % 12458435 N/A $ - 8 - 3 - 3 - $5_ 6726 100%

Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the District contains limitations on the amount that can be invested
in certain types of investments.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposit or will not be able to
recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial
credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g.
broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its
investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The California
Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy
requitements that would [imit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or
investments, other than the following provision for deposits. The California Government
Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state ot local governmental
units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository regulated
under state law (unless so waived by the government unit). The matket value of the pledged
securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount deposited by the
public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure District deposits
by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public
deposits.

(Continued}
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Deposits with financial institutions and Contra Casta County Treasurer

Cash on deposit in commercial accounts is insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC). Cash held by the Contra-Costa County Treasury is pooled with other
County deposits for investment purposes by the County Treasurer in accordance with the
investment policy of the County Treasurer (see County Treasurer’s investment policy at
http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us/). The Pool has established a treasury oversight committee
to monitor and review the management of public funds maintained in the Pool.

Participants’ equity in the investment pool is determined by the dollar amount of the
participant deposits, adjusted for withdrawals and distributed investment income, Investment
income is prorated to individual funds based on their average daily cash balances. The value
of the District shares in the Pool, which may be withdrawn, is determined on an amortized
cost basis, which is different than the fair value of the District’s position in the Pool. The
District’s investment in the Pool is unrated, stated at cost which approximates fair value,
available upon demand and considered cash equivalents,

Note C - Accounts Receivable, Net

The accounts receivable, net balance consists of the following balances as of June 30, 2013:

General Water Sewer Total
Accounts receivable $ 20,335 $ 272250 § 227,758 % 520,343
Allowance for uncollectible - (36,092) (23,139) (59,231)

Accounts receivable, net $ 20,335 $ 236,158 $ 204619 $ 461,112

Note D - Interfund Transactions
Interfund transactions consist of the following:

Transfers between funds

Resources may be transferred from one District fund to another with approval. The purpose
of the majority of transfers is to reimburse a fund which has made an expenditure on behalf
of another fund. Less often, a transfer may be made to open or close a fund,

{Continued)
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Transfers between funds during the year ended June 30, 2013 were as follows:

Fund Transfers In Transfers Out
Major Governmental Funds
Lighting and landscaping Zone § Fund $ - % 2,337
Lighting and landscaping Zone 9 Fund 2,040 -
Total interfund transfers $ 2,040 § 2,337

In general, the District uses interfund transfers to:

¢ ‘Transfer unrestricted revenues collected in the water and sewer fund to help finance
various programs and capital projects accounted for in other funds

e Fund operations {move revenues from the funds that collect them to the funds that
statute or budget requires to expend them)

¢ Fund interdepartmental cost reimbursement

¢ Fund capital projects

The effect of the interfund activity has not been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements as the amounts relate to transfers between governmental and business-
type activities. The transfers have resulted from deposits made by Contra Costa County into
the Sewer and Water Fund for revenues of the Community Center Special Revenue Fund.

Note E - Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2013, is as follows:

Balance Balance
June 30, 2012 Additions Deletions Translers June 30, 2013

Governmental activities
Nondepreciable capital asscis

Land $ 293,930 § 122,000 § - 8 - 8 415,930
Construction In progress 11,582 74,636 - - 86.218
Total nondepreciable caphtal
assels 305,512 196,636 - - 502,148
Depreciable capital assets
Equipment 79,965 66,334 - - 146,299
Buildings and Improvements 2,135,587 527,552 - - 2,663,139
Office furniture and equipment 4,309 3,141 - - 7,450
Vehicles 55424 - - - 33,424
Total depreciable capital assets 2,275,285 597,027 - - 2,872,312
Less accumulated depreciation (7192,627) (139,129) - - {931,756}
Net depreciable capital assets 1,482,658 457,898 - - 1.940.556
Net capital assets s 1,788,170 S 654,534 3 - 8 - § 2442704

(Continued)
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Batance Balance
June 30, 2012 Additions Deletions Transfers June 30,2013
Business-type activities
Nondepreciable capital assels

Land $ 267,000 $ 40,000 S - 3 - 8 307,000
Construction in progress 502,765 2,114,703 - (200,250) 2417218
Total nondepreciable capital
assels 769,765 2,154,703 - {200,250) 2724218
Depreciable capitel assets
Buildings and improvemenis 1,180,273 175,017 - - 1,355,290
Treatment and coltection 29,944,958 22,250 - 200,250 30,167,458
Structures and improvements 6,689,926 - - - 6,689,926
Equipnent 890,241 109,387 - - 999,628
Vehicles 356,928 25.850 - - 382,778
Total depreciable capital assets 39,062,326 332,504 - 200,250 39,595,080
Less accumulated depreciation (1.534,192) (1,260,617 - - (8,794,809
Net depreciable caplial assets 31,528,134 (928,113} - 200250 30,800,271
NWet capltal assets 5 32,297.899 226,590 % - & - $ 33524489

Depreciation expense was charged to function and programs based on their usage of the
related assets. The amounts allocated to each function or program were as follows:

Governmental activities:

Lighting and landscaping Zone 8 $ 127,918
Lighting and landscaping Zone 9 11,211
Total depreciation expense - Governmental activities $ 139,129

Business-type activities:
Water $ 212,069
Sewer 1,048,548
Total depreciation expense - Business-type activities $ 1,260,617

Note F - Long-Term Debt

The District generally incurs long-term debt to finance projects or purchase assets which will
have usefu! lives equal to or greater than the related debt.

{Continued)
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Government-Wide Financial Statements

Long-term debt and other financial obligations are reported as liabilities in the appropriate
activities. Bond premiums are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the
straight-line method.

Fund Financial Statements

The Governmental Fund Financial Statements do not include the long-term debt, as this
liability is not payable in the current period. The face amount of debt issued and any
premiums received are reported as other financing sources.

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements use the same principles as those used in the
Government-Wide Financial Statements.

Bond Issuance Costs and Premiums

For proprietary fund types, bond premiums are deferred and amortized over the life of the
bonds using the effective interest method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable
bond premium. With the implementation of Government Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) Statement No. 65, the bond issuance costs, other than prepaid insurance, are
required to be expensed in the year incurred.

Current vear business-type fransactions and balances

The District’s debt issues and transactions are summarized below and discussed in detail
thereafter:

Balance
Original June 30, Balance Due within
Amount 2012 Additions Reductions  June 30, 2013 one year
Business-type Activity Debt
Discovery Bay Public
Financing Authority
Series 2012
Enterprise Revenue
Bonds $14,150,000 $ - $14,150,000 § - § 14,150,000 S 290,000
Unamortized Premivm 362,346 - 362,346 {14.923) 347,423 .
Totals $14.512346 § - 514512346 5 (14923 § 14497423 § 290,000
{Continued)
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2012 Enterprise Revenue Bonds

In August 2012, the Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority issued $14,150,000 in
enterprise revenue bonds Series 2012 to finance the acquisition and construction of certain
improvements to the water and wastewater systems,

Pursuant to an Installment Purchase Agreement between the Authority and the District, the
District has pledged the net revenues of the District’s municipal water enterprise and
wastewater enterprise.

The bonds carry coupon interest rates ranging from 1,00%-5.00% and are scheduled to
mature in fiscal year 2043. Interest is payable semi-annually on December 1* and June 1™
each year, while principal installments ranging from $290,000 to $805,000 are payable each
yeat on December 1%,

Annual debt service requirements for business-type debt are shown below:

Business-type Activities

For the year

ending June 30, Principal Interest
2014 $ 290,000 $ 535,329
2015 295,000 529,471
2016 305,000 521,675
2017 310,000 516,054
2018 310,000 512,502
2019-2023 1,670,000 2,445,498
2024-2028 1,985,000 2,139,537
2029-2033 2,370,000 1,744,344
2034-2038 2,930,000 1,186,279
2039-2043 3,685,000 425,388
Total $ 14,150000 § 10,556,077

Note G - Deferred Compensation Plan

Employees of the District may participate in a deferred compensation plan created in
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457, The deferred compensation plan is
available to all full-time employees of the District. Under the plan, employees may elect to
defer a portion of their salaries and avoid paying taxes on the deferred portion until the
withdrawal date. The deferred compensation amount is not available for withdrawal by
employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. Total employee
contributions to the plan during the year ended June 30, 2013 were $17,700,
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Note H - Compensated Absences

Employees accrue vacation leave based on length of service. Accumulated vacation leave is
subject to maximum accruals for all employees. As of June 30, 2013, the District’s accrued
liability for accumulated unused vacation leave is $35,208. Employees are paid for their
accumulated unused vacation leave upon separation from service. The liability is expected to
be liquidated with future resources and not with expendable available financial resources.

Note I - Joint Venture (Joint Powers Agreement)

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; risk of loss to employees; and natural disasters.

In order to insure for risks of loss, the District participates in a joint venture under a joint
powers agreement with the Special Districts Risk Management Authority (SDRMA). The
relationship between the District and the SDRMA is such that the SDRMA is not a
component unit of the District for financial reporting purposes.

The SDRMA arranges for and provides property, liability and worker’s compensation
coverage for its member districts. The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
participates in all programs.

Each member district pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested
and shares surpluses and deficits proportionate to their participation in the SDRMA. The
District’s share of surpluses and deficits cannot be determined, although District management
does not expect such amounts, if any, to be material in relation to the financial statements.

The District is covered by the following types of insurance through the SDRMA as of June 30,
2013:

Coverage Limits of liability
General liability $ 10,000,000
Public officials and employees errors 10,000,000
Personal liability coverage for board members 500,000
Employment practices liability 10,000,000
Employee benefits liability 10,000,000
Employee dishonesty coverage 400,000
Auto Hability 10,000,000
Uninsured/underinsured motorists 750,000
Property coverage 1,000,000,000
Boiler and machinery 100,000,000
Statutory workers’ compensation Statutory

39

Agenda Item E-4




TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Notes to Financial Statements

Note J - Governing Board

June 30, 2013

The powers of the District are exercised by a Board of Directors consisting of five directors

cach elected for a term of four years by the qualified electors within the District,

As of June 30, 2013, the members of the District’s Board of Directors were as follows:

Director

Kevin Graves
Mark Simon

Bill Pease

Chris Steele
Marianne Wiesen

Note K - Contingencies and Commitments

Term expires
December 2014
December 2016
December 2016
December 2014
December 2014

The District is involved in litigation arising in the ordinary course of operations that, in the
opinion of management, will not have a material effect on the financial condition of the
District. In addition, the District has entered into construction and service contracts with
various companies. Many of the contracts are considered fixed fee arrangements, However,
work under these contracts could be discontinued at the direction of the District. Therefore,

it is the opinion of management that a fixed commitment does not exist.
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Town of Discovery Bay Meeting Date

“A Community Services District”

AGENDA REPORT June 18, 2014

Prepared By: Rod Attebery, Legal Counsel
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager

TR

Agenda Title

Approval of Second Amendment to Employment Contract between the Town of Discovery Bay and the General
Manager

Recommended Action

That the Board of Directors approve the Second Amendment to the Employment Contract between the Town of
Discovery Bay and the General Manager.

Executive Summary

On May 19, 2010, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (“District”) entered into an Employment
Contract (“Contract”) with its General Manager, Rick Howard. The second amendment was entered into on August 1,
2012. The proposed second amendment (“Amendment”) to the Contract will amend the following terms:

Section 3.A of the contract, as amended, is deleted, and is replaced with the following:
SECTION 3.SALARY

A) Employer agrees to pay Employee for his duties as General Manager a base annual salary of ONE HUNDRED
TWENTY-NINE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED EIGHTY EIGHT DOLLARS AND FIFTY SEVEN CENTS ($129,988.57)
FOR THE PERIOD July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014, payable via California Payroll, on the 26" pay period of FY
2013-14 of regular pay in the amount of FOUR THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY-THREE DOLLARS AND
NINETY-FOUR CENTS ($4,853.94) and retroactive pay in the amount of THREE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED
EIGHTY SIX DOLLARS AND SEVEN CENTS ($3,786.07), subject to the usual and normal withholdings. This
represents a 3% increase over Employee current salary as identified in Contract Amendment No. 1.

B) Employer agrees to pay Employee for his duties as General Manager a base annual salary of ONE HUNDRED
THIRTY THREE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED EIGHTY EIGHT DOLLARS AND TWENTY-ONE CENTS
($133,888.21) FOR THE PERIOD July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, payable via California Payroll, twenty-six times
annually in the amount of FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED FORTY-NINETY DOLLARS AND FIFTY-FIVE CENTS
($5,149.55), subject to the usual and normal withholdings. This represents a 3% increase over Employee salary as
identified in A, above.

The effective date of the proposed Amendment is June 18, 2014.

Fiscal Impact:
Included in the FY 2014-15 Budget and pursuant to the Amended Contract.

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This ltem

N/A

Attachments

Second Amendment to Employment Contract between Richard J. Howard and the Town of Discovery Bay Community

Services District
AGENDA ITEM: E-5
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SECOND AMENDMENT TO EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT BETWEEN
RICHARD J. HOWARD AND THE TOWN OF DISCOVEY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

WHEREAS, this Second Amendment to the Employment Contract between Richard J. Howard
(“Employee”) and Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District, a community services district
organized under the laws of the State of California (“Employer”), dated May 19, 2010 (“Contract”) is
entered into this 18™ DAY of June, 2014;

WHEREAS, the Employer and the Employee desire to increase the Employee’s compensation;
and

WHEREAS, the Employer wants to amend the Contract to reflect the aforementioned changes;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Contract is amended as follows:

1. Section 3.A of the contract, as amended, is deleted, and is replaced with the following:
“SECTION 3. SALARY

A. Employer agrees to pay Employee for his duties as General Manager a base annual
salary of ONE HUNDRED TWENTY-NINE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED
EIGHTY EIGHT DOLLARS AND FIFTY SEVEN CENTS ($129,988.57) FOR
THE PERIOD July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014, payable via California Payroll, on
the 26™ pay period of FY 2013-14 of regular pay in the amount of FOUR
THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED FIFTY-THREE DOLLARS AND
NINETY-FOUR CENTS ($4,853.94) and retroactive pay in the amount of
THREE THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED EIGHTY SIX DOLLARS AND
SEVEN CENTS ($3,786.07), subject to the usual and normal withholdings. This
represents a 3% increase over Employee current salary as identified in Contract
Amendment No. 1.

B. Employer agrees to pay Employee for his duties as General Manager a base annual
salary of ONE HUNDRED THIRTY THREE THOUSAND EIGHT HUNDRED
EIGHTY EIGHT DOLLARS AND TWENTY-ONE CENTS ($133,888.21) FOR
THE PERIOD July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2015, payable via California Payroll,
twenty-six times annually in the amount of FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED
FORTY-NINETY DOLLARS AND FIFTY-FIVE CENTS ($5,149.55), subject to the
usual and normal withholdings. This represents a 3% increase over Employee salary
as identified in A, above.

2. This Amendment is effective June 18, 2014.

Except as set forth above, each and every provision of the Agreement and any past Amendments
between the parties shall remain in full force and effect.

845317-2
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EMPLOYER EMPLOYEE
TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY

SERVICES DISTRICT

By

Mark Simon, President Richard J. Howard
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Town of Discovery Bay Meeting Date

“A Community Services District”

AGENDA REPORT June 18, 2014

Prepared By: Fairin Perez, Parks and Landscape Manager _.u,_
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager "

K

Agenda Title

Annual Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone #8 Appropriations Limit for FY 2014-15 — Adopt and Approve
Resolution No. 2014-12

Recommended Action

Adoption of Resolution No. 2014-12, establishing the Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone #8 2014/15
Appropriation Limit

Executive Summary

The Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone #8 (Zone 8) receives annual funding through a portion of property
taxes collected within its boundaries. Each year, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District (District) is
responsible for identifying its appropriation limit in accordance Article XIll B of the California Constitution, known as the
Proposition 4 or the GANN limit.

Staff has collected the necessary information from the California Department of Finance and has calculated the
Appropriations Limit for Zone 8 for FY 2014-15 to be $530,903.12. The calculation is based last year's appropriation
limit and factors in the change of California’s per capita personal income and local population percentage change.

Staff requests that the Board review and adopt Resolution No. 2014-12, which establishes the 2014/2015
Appropriation’s Limit for Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone #8 at $530,903.12.

Fiscal Impact:

None

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item
None

Attachments

Resolution No. 2014-12
(DB Zone 8) Appropriation Limit Calculation Worksheet
Department of Finance — Price and Population Information (May 2014)

AGENDA ITEM: E-6
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TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

RESOLUTION 2014-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY,
A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT,
ANNUAL DISCOVERY BAY LIGHTING AND LANDSCAPE ZONE #8
APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FY 2014-15

WHEREAS, Section 7910 of the Government Code requires that each year the governing body of each local jurisdiction
establish an appropriations limit for each jurisdiction for the following fiscal year pursuant to Article Xl B of the California
Constitution; and

WHEREAS, Article XIII B of the California Constitution provides for the establishing of an appropriations limit based on
the change in the cost of living shall be either the percentage change in California per capita personal income from the
preceding year, or the percentage change in the local assessment roll from the preceding year for the jurisdiction due to the
addition of local non-residential new construction; and

WHEREAS, the percentage change in California per capita personal income is available for the unincorporated areas of
Contra Costa County, therefore, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District staff has calculated the Appropriation
Limit using the change factors as permitted by Article XllI B of the California Constitution; and

WHEREAS, the calculated Appropriation Limit for the Discovery Bay Lighting and Landscape Zone 8 for the FY 2014-
2015 is $530,903.12 as reflected in Attachment A.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The Board of Directors selects the percentage change in California per capita personal income from
the preceding year as a factor to be used in calculating appropriations limits; and

SECTION 2. The Board of Directors selects the change of population within the unincorporated area of Contra
Costa County as the change of population factor to be used in establishing the appropriation limit; and

SECTION 3. The appropriations limit for the District for fiscal year 2014-15 for the Discovery Bay Lighting and
Landscape Zone 8 is hereby established at $530,903.12; and

SECTION 4. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 18th DAY OF JUNE, 2014.

Mark Simon
Board President

| hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay
Community Services District at a regularly scheduled meeting, held on June 18, 2014, by the following vote of the Board:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Richard J. Howard
Board Secretary
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ATTACHMENT "A"

Discovery Bay Lighting Landscape Zone 8
Appropriations Limit Calculation

Historical Limit Per Capita Personal Population
(With Permitted Increases) Income Change Per Capita Ratio* Change Population Ratio* | Fiscal Year Factor

Year 04/05 $ 352,279.00

Year 05/06 $ 379,708.29 5.26 1.0526 2.4 1.024 1.0778624
Year 06/07 $ 402,876.48 3.96 1.0396 2.06 1.0206 1.06101576
Year 07/08 $ 431,200.71 4.42 1.0442 2.5 1.025 1.070305
Year 08/09 $ 461,481.34 4.29 1.0429 2.62 1.0262 1.07022398
Year 09/10 $ 469,171.69 0.62 1.0062 1.04 1.0104 1.01666448
Year 10/11 $ 458,900.84 -2.54 0.9746 0.36 1.0036 0.97810856
Year 11/12 $ 474,747.11 2.51 1.0251 0.92 1.0092 1.03453092
Year 12/13 $ 497,620.79 3.77 1.0377 1.01 1.0101 1.04818077
Year 13/14 $ 525,557.54 5.12 1.0512 0.47 1.0047 1.05614064
Year 14/15 $ 530,903.12 -0.23 0.9977 1.25 1.0125 1.01017125

* Based on factors provided in the annual
Price and Population Information letter from
the California Department of Finance.
Dated May 2014
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DEPARTMENT OF

%._,mﬁ,,\v-F'l NAN c E EpMunNne G. BROwWN JR. = GOVERNOR

STATE CAPITOL B ROOM 1145 B SACRAMENTO CA H 95814-4998 B www.DOF.CA.GOV
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

May 2014

Dear Fiscal Officer:

Subject: Price and Population Information

Appropriations Limit

The California Revenue and Taxation Code, section 2227, mandates the Department of Finance
(Finance) to transmit an estimate of the percentage change in population to local governments.
Each local jurisdiction must use their percentage change in population factor for January 1, 2014,
in conjunction with a change in the cost of living, or price factor, to calculate their appropriations
limit for fiscal year 2014-15. Attachment A provides the change in California’s per capita personal
income and an example for utilizing the price factor and population percentage change factor to
calculate the 2014-15 appropriations limit. Attachment B provides city and unincorporated county
population percentage change. Attachment C provides population percentage change for
counties and their summed incorporated areas. The population percentage change data excludes
federal and state institutionalized populations and military populations.

Population Percent Change for Special Districts

Some special districts must establish an annual appropriations limit. Consult the Revenue and
Taxation Code section 2228 for further information regarding the appropriations limit. Article XIII
B, section 9(C), of the State Constitution exempts certain special districts from the appropriations
limit calculation mandate. The Code and the California Constitution can be accessed at the

following website: http://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes.xhtml.

Special districts required by law to calculate their appropriations limit must present the calculation
as part of their annual audit. Any questions special districts have on this issue should be referred
to their respective county for clarification, or to their legal representation, or to the law itself. No
state agency reviews the local appropriations limits.

Population Certification

The population certification program applies only to cities and counties. Revenue and Taxation
Code section 11005.6 mandates Finance to automatically certify any population estimate that
exceeds the current certified population with the State Controller's Office. Finance will certify
the higher estimate to the State Controller by June 1, 2014.

Please Note: Prior year’s city population estimates may be revised.

If you have any questions regarding this data, please contact the Demographic Research Unit at
(916) 323-4086.

MICHAEL COHEN

Director
By:

KEELY M. BOSLER
Chief Deputy Director

Attachment
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May 2014
Attachment A

A Price Factor: Article XIll B specifies that local jurisdictions select their cost of living
factor to compute their appropriation limit by a vote of their governing body. The cost
of living factor provided here is per capita personal income. If the percentage
change in per capita personal income is selected, the percentage change to be used
in setting the fiscal year 2014-15 appropriation limit is:

Per Capita Personal Income

Fiscal Year Percentage change
(FY) over prior year
2014-15 -0.23
B. Following is an example using sample population change and the change in

California per capita personal income as growth factors in computing a 2014-15
appropriation limit.

2014-15:

Per Capita Cost of Living Change = -0.23 percent
Population Change = 0.95 percent

Per Capita Cost of Living converted to a ratio: -0.23+100 =0.9977
100

Population converted to a ratio: 0.95+100 =1.0095
100

Calculation of factor for FY 2014-15:
0.9977 x 1.0095 = 1.0072
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Fiscal Year 2014-15

Attachment B
Annual Percent Change in Population Minus Exclusions*
January 1, 2013 to January 1, 2014 and Total Population, January 1, 2014

Total
County Percent Change --_Population Minus Exclusions --- Population
City 2013-2014 1-1-13 1-1-14 1-1-2014
Contra Costa
Antioch 1.12 105,272 106,455 106,455
Brentwood 2.60 53,356 54,741 54,741
Clayton 0.82 11,109 11,200 11,200
Concord 0.54 123,725 124,388 124,656
Danville 0.85 42783 43,146 43,146
El Cerrito 0.59 23,945 24,087 24,087
Hercules 0.55 24,438 24,572 24,572
Lafayette 1.28 24,347 24,659 24,659
Martinez 0.58 36,526 36,739 36,842
Moraga 0.54 16,260 16,348 16,348
Qakley 2.06 37,308 38,075 38,075
Qrinda 0.77 17,951 18,089 18,089
Pinole 0.55 18,692 18,794 18,794
Pittsburg 1.43 65,435 66,368 66,368
Pleasant Hill 0.56 33,682 33,872 33,872
Richmond 0.40 105,715 106,138 106,138
San Pablo 0.53 29,309 29,465 29,465
San Ramon 1.10 76,429 77,270 77,270
Walnut Creek 0.61 65,780 66,183 66,183
Unincorporated 1.25 163,912 165,964 166,048
County Total 0.98 1,075,974 1,086,553 1,087,008

*Exclusions include residents on federal military installations and group quarters residents in state mental institutions, state and
federal correctional institutions and veteran homes.
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Fiscal Year 2014-15

Attachment C

Annual Percent Change in Population Minus Exclusions*
January 1, 2013 to January 1, 2014

County Percent Change —-_Population Minus Exclusions ---
201314 11-13 1-1-14

Alameda

Incorporated 1.55 1,403,057 1,424,751

County Total 1.50 1,546,928 1,570,128
Alpine

Incorporated 0.00 0 0

County Total 0.09 1,078 1,079
Amador

Incorporated -1.12 12,179 12,042

County Total -1.24 33,653 33,236
Butte

Incorporated 0.72 137,907 138,901

County Total 0.54 221,127 222316
Calaveras

Incorporated -0.80 3,756 3,726

County Total -0.71 44,864 44 544
Colusa

Incarporated 2.32 11,273 11,534

County Total 0.11 21,636 21,660
Contra Costa

Incorporated 0.93 912,062 920,589

County Total 0.98 1,075,974 1,086,553
Del Norte

Incorporated 0.56 4,257 4,281

County Total 0.45 25,262 25,376
El Dorado

Incorporated 0.14 31,890 31,936

County Total 0.21 181,886 182,275
Fresno

Incorporated 1.25 780,318 790,084

County Total 1.16 947,737 958,759

*Exclusions include residents on federal military installations and group quarters residents in state mental institutions, state and
federal correctional institutions and veteran homes.
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Town of Discovery Bay Meeting Date

“A Community Services District”

AGENDA REPORT June 18, 2014

Prepared By: Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager
Submitted By: Rick Howard, General Manager

W

Agenda Title

Consideration of Annual Fiscal Year 2014-15 and Fiscal Year 2015-16 Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets and
Adoption of Resolution 2014-13

Recommended Action

Approve the FY 2013-14 Operating, Capital and Revenue Budgets and Adopt Resolution 2014-13

Executive Summary

On June 11, 2014, the Board conducted a Workshop to discuss the District's revenue and spending plans for the
coming Fiscal Year. At that workshop, the Board had extensive discussion relative to all budgets affecting the Town of
Discovery Bay. All changes that were made to the budget at the Workshop have been incorporated into the budget
document that will be presented to the Board on June 18, 2014. The attached document does not reflect those
changes, however. The updated document will be made available prior to the Board meeting.

For this coming fiscal year, the Budget document continues to reflect the same two-year forecast that was rolled out as a
part of the current budgetary process. While the Board is presented with a two year budget, only the first year budget
will be adopted. Each successive year’s budget will result in the adoption of that year’s budget prior to the next fiscal
year.

As will be presented during the meeting, for FY 2014-15, total projected water and wastewater expenditures match
anticipated revenues. The Operating Budget for FY 2014-15 is 6% less than the current year budget. However,
exclusive of Debt Service in the amount of $828,000, the overall increase to the Operating budget is 8%.

The Five (5) Year Capital Improvement Program Budget was prepared by using the Water and Wastewater Master
Plans as the primary project list. Again, and as will be discussed at the meeting, FY 2014-15, the proposed CIP is
consistent with the discussion at the workshop with the exception of the addition of a replacement vehicle. Those funds
will be derived from the vehicle replacement fund.

Revenues for the enterprise funds are sufficient to provide operating capital into the coming year with a CPI rate
increase. The current CPI for Water and Sewer using the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics Consumer Price Index for All
Urban Consumers (CPI-U): U.S. city average, by expenditure category, 12-month analysis table is 3.6%. For the FY
2014-15 year, a proposed rate increase of 4.0% is proposed, consistent with the four-year rate structure adopted by the
Board of Directors in August 2013.

The most recent preliminary Budget Document is attached to this report and provides a more thorough evaluation of the
coming fiscal year spending plan. However, and as noted above, a final preliminary budget will be distributed prior to the
Board meeting as staff incorporates the changes from the June 11 workshop.

Staff recommends approval of the spending plan for FY 2014-15 and adoption of Resolution 2014-13.
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Fiscal Impact:
Amount Requested: $12,871,018.00

Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?: (Yes)
Prog/Fund # Category:

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item

June 4, 2014 — Budget Submittal; June 11, 2014 — Budget Workshop

Attachments
1. FY 2014-15 and FY 2015-16 Operating, Five Year Capital Improvement Program, and Revenue Budgets
2. Resolution 2014-13
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Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California

FISCAL YEAR 2014-16
OPERATING AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
PROPOSED BUDGET
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Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California
Fiscal Year(s) 2014-2016 Preliminary Budget

Mission Statement

Provide effective and fiscally responsible municipal services in a manner which
promotes a high standard of community life with a focus on the environment and the
Delta in partnership with the community.

Board of Directors
Mark Simon, President
Chris Steele, Vice President
Bill Pease, Director
Kevin Graves, Director
Marianne Wiesen, Director

District Management
Rick Howard, General Manager
Rod Attebery, District Counsel
Virgil Koehne, Water and Wastewater Manager
Fairin Perez, Parks and Landscape Manager
Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager
Sue Heinl, Executive Assistant

The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District

1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505
925-634-1131
www.todb.ca.gov
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Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District
Contra Costa County, California

June 18, 2014
Dear Board of Directors,

| am pleased to submit to the Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors the Town’s financial plan for the
fiscal period July 1, 2014 through June 30, 2016. The annual Revenue, Operating and Capital Improvement
Program budgets are the planning tools utilized by staff and the Board to track revenues and expenditures
over the respective forecast period.

For the FY 2014-16 planning horizon, a two-year budget document has again been developed. The two-
year budget provides staff and the board a better glimpse into the future and allows for improved
budgetary forecasts. While you are presented with a two-year budget, the Board only adopts the first
year of the Budget, and each successive budget is adopted annually. The second year of the O&M and
the remaining four years of the CIP are included in the document but not necessarily included in the
discussion below.

This budget is balanced and presents a spending plan where revenues meet expenditures. The Board and
public will be presented with a complete financial outlook of the district’s finances relative to operating
expenses and the day-to-day expenditures necessary to operate the district in a prudent and efficient
manner. This budget also includes a Capital Improvement Program that continues to address the long-
term capital needs of the District. As will be addressed below, the August 2012 Board action establishing
the Discovery Bay Public Financing Authority played an essential role in addressing the long term capital
needs of the